From: Scott Falcone <scott@falconedevelopment.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Lesk, Emily (ECN); Shaw, Jeremy (CPC)
Subject: RE: Congrats + Check-in

Attachments: 180621_Community Calendar Update.pdf

Hi Emily and Jeremy,

This is the working version we have for 2018 outreach. Given all of the feedback and next steps that came out of the
Transportation CAC meeting, we’ll likely combine a transportation update with the sustainability later this year. And
we're working on a schedule for 2019, which | think is a good way to introduce this to Jon so he can provide his thoughts
about outreach and CAC interaction in 2019.

Please let me know your thoughts/comments/questions.

Thanks,
Scott

Scott Falcone
Falcone Development Services LLC

scott@falconedevelopment.com

From: Lesk, Emily (ECN) [mailto:emily.lesk@sfgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 1:40 PM

To: Scott Falcone; Shaw, Jeremy (CPC)

Subject: RE: Congrats + Check-in

That all sounds great. | think we’re just looking for a preview of your current vision before it’s shared with Jon, so if you
can share that via email that is probably easiest.

Emily Lesk
Direct: (415) 554-6162
Email: emily.lesk@sfgov.org

From: Scott Falcone [mailto:scott@falconedevelopment.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Lesk, Emily (ECN) <emily.lesk@sfgov.org>; Shaw, Jeremy (CPC) <jeremy.shaw@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Congrats + Check-in

Hi Emily,

Sounds good. | am happy to talk on the phone or cover this via e-mail before Thursday’s meeting.



With respect to the CAC and other events, we have our 2018 schedule in pretty good shape. But the three of us can talk
more about 2019 and my sense is that this is one of the areas that Jon might have some input and we’d probablu be
well-served to give him that space to talk about how he sees it.

Thanks,
Scott

Scott Falcone

Falcone Development Services LLC
415-218-0411
scott@falconedevelopment.com

From: Lesk, Emily (ECN) [mailto:emily.lesk@sfgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Scott Falcone; Shaw, Jeremy (CPC)

Subject: RE: Congrats + Check-in

Hi Scott,
Let’s try to touch base (at least via email) before meeting with Jon.
I’d propose (loosely) structuring the conversation to cover:
1. CAC process/mechanics (Emily)
2. Anticipated outreach/CAC schedule (Scott)
3. Chat about the project, Jon’s current take on things, identify areas where it may be helpful to get him more info
What do you think?

And for #2, what’s your team’s latest thinking on the sequence and schedule of future community/CAC meetings?

Thanks,
Emily

Emily Lesk
Direct: (415) 554-6162
Email: emily.lesk@sfgov.org

From: Scott Falcone [mailto:scott@falconedevelopment.com]

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 10:31 PM

To: jon winston <jwinstonsf@gmail.com>; Lesk, Emily (ECN) <emily.lesk@sfgov.org>
Cc: Shaw, Jeremy (CPC) <jeremy.shaw@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Congrats + Check-in

Thursday at 5 works for me if ok with Emily.

Thanks,
Scott

Scott Falcone



scott@falconedevelopment.com

From: jon winston [mailto:jwinstonsf@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 9:22 PM

To: Lesk, Emily (ECN)

Cc: Scott Falcone; Shaw, Jeremy (CPC)

Subject: Re: Congrats + Check-in

Hi all,

It looks like I will be be working till 4 every day this week while my co-worker is on vacation. Is five on
Thursday or Friday ok? I hope that's not too late.

Starting next week I'm free after 2 each day.
-Jon

On Mon, Jul 16, 2018, 12:38 PM Lesk, Emily (ECN) <emily.lesk@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hi Jon,

Congratulations on being elected CAC Chair! We’re really looking forward to working with you more closely.

Scott, Jeremy, and I would love to find a time to sit down with you to talk about future meetings, how we’ll
work together on meeting planning, and any other topics you’d like to discuss.

How is your availability this Thursday and Friday, or the week of August 207

Best

b

Emily

Emily Lesk

Office of Economic and Workforce Development
San Francisco City Hall

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 448

San Francisco, CA 94102



Direct: (415) 554-6162
Email: emily.lesk(@sfeov.org

www.oewd.org




